From: Browne, Andrew
Sent: 10 December 2004 15:11

To: Young, Christine
Subject: - FW: URGENT Executive Committee Correspondence. Reference Number: GM/737/2004 :

The Inquiry into Hyponatraemia-related Deaths

o'hara.pdf

Christine |
I imagine Secretary has already seen this, but if not he may wish to have sight of it

before his meeting with Minister, as it contains John O'Hara's comments on many of the
1ssues raised in the letter to the Irish News.
Andrew B.

, ~—-0Original Mess
L.om: david.nugent
Sent: 06 December 2004 08:54

To: andrew.browne
~: dean.sullivan + andrew.hamilton

Ebject: URGENT Executive Committee Correspondence. Reference Number:
GM/737/2004 : The Inquiry into Hyponatraemia-related Deaths

L]

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, SOCIAL SERVICES AND PUBLIC SAFETY

URGENT

vxecutive Committee Correspondence

| |

Reference Number: GM/737/2004

Letter From: John O'Hara
To: Mr & Mrs Ferguson

Date of Letter: 02/12/2004

(-
Subject: The Inquiry into Hyponatraemia-related Deaths

ANDREW (MR) on 06/12/2004

L)

» ferred To: BROWN]

Please provide advice and draft reply if appropriate by Noon on 20/12/2004

Action Taken:
Signed:
Date:

David Nugent (Private Office)

Castle Buildings Tel: -

Copied To For Information:

073-037-160
DHSSPS




[EEERN, | Cr L e

Fisher, Ruth

From: Browne, Andrew

Sent: 10 December 2004 12:23 |
To: Fisher, Ruth

Cc: Sullivan, Dean

Subject: FW: Urgent - lrish News re O'Hara Inquiry

For information. Secretary is considering. Colm Shannon has recommended no response.

From: Edgar, Leona

Sent: 10 December 2004 10:14
To: Hamilton, Andrew; Gowdy, Clive; Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hamilton, Andrew: Browne, Andrew

Subject: FW: Urgent - Irish News re O'Hara Inquiry

0 all

Minister has seen the attached Letter to the Editor in today's Irish News from the Ferguson and Slavin families. | would be
__grateful for your views on any action to be taken bearing in mind the terms of Reference of the Inquiry.

| will be speaking to Colm Shannon about this shortly.
Many thanks

Leona Edgar

From: Hughes, Gerard
Sent: 10 December 2004 10:08
: Gardner, Jeremy; Edgar, Leona

DHSSPS
073-037-161
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